TO: Mrs. Van Schenck

FROM: Madison King

DATE: April 4, 2014

SUBJECT: Progress Report #7: Homers for Childhood Obesity

PREVIOUS BACKGROUND: Progress Report #6: | met with both of my guest speakers, made
the posters for my event, wrote my letter for judges, and my project overview, and | donated the
donations I received for the Boys and Girls Club of Southeastern Va.

TIME FRAME: March 28, 2014 — April 4, 2014

HOURS SPENT: Class time + 5 Hours

WORK COMPLETED

e Complete my event
e Donate donations

WORK SCHEDULED

e Finish my Weebly

PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED

e My project got postponed



Journal

For this step in my senior project, my task was to complete my project and donate my
donations that I collected. The weather, as | stated in my last progress report, was scheduled for
rain and thunderstorms on the day of my project. As forecasted, it rained all day Saturday and
Sunday. When | walked out to the field on Sunday morning, the field was unplayable. It would
be so unsafe to host my event that day, and the rain that was still coming down didn’t help my

project at all.

| still stayed at the field until noon to collect donations. Surprisingly, a lot of people
came and gave donations. Most of the people that came gave donations because they wouldn’t

be able to play the following weekend due to a tournament.

| donated the amount of supplies | received to the Boys and Girls Club on Monday and
they were really happy about the amount of donations that people gave us. The donations
weren’t all used either. Some people even went to sporting stores and bought new basketballs,

footballs, gloves, and boogie boards (I thought that was funny).

The only thing that | need to do left for my project is to actually perform it and donate

more of the donations that I get!



